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Walsh, James F (SDA) 

rom: 
.sent: 
To: 

\Naish, James F (SDA) 
Thursday, May 13, 20.10 3:44 PM 
'Richard Search' 

Subject: RE: Facial Recognition Presentation from May 12th Sheriff's Meeting. 

Received. TY. 

James F. Walsh, Executive Director 
Massachusetts Sheriffs' Association 

 
{617)  direct 

 fax 
 

My new email address: 
 

From: Richard Search [mailto:  
Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2010 1:49 PM 
To: Walsh, James F {SDA) 
Cc: George Connolly; Paul Schuepp . . 
Subject: Facial Recognition Presentation from May 12th Sheriff's Meeting. 
Importance: High 

,im, 

Attached is the presentation that we handed out at yesterdays meeting. 

Thanks for hosting the meeting. 

Regards, 

Richard G. Search 
Director, Program Management 

Animetrics, Inc. 
53 Technology Lane 
Conway, NH 03810 

(o)  - ext. 2031 - NH. 
(o)  - MA. 
(m)  
(f)  

1 



Bioime'triclntel,igence: & Ident·ific.at·ion TechnoJo,gie.s 

5/11/2010 

Automated Facial Recognition 
Provided by 

. <:•~>i M•·•·IET·Ri ES 
May 12, 2010 

Animetrics inc. Copyright (c) 2010 All Rights 
Reserved. 1 



Animetrics Face Biometric 
2D to 3D .Technology 

ANIMETRICS@· 

PATENTED 

2D-3D FACENGINE 

ALGORITHMS 

.l. '•') J llv, If~, dt-f- Rdt (1; ,;. . .:..;1 'l'=v,.,, · · Y ,emp'f'l , 

0 

TM 

Copyright ©2010 I Animetrics, Inc I All Rights Reserved I Patents 7,643,685 7,643.683 7,643,671 



. Face Recognition for 
any Facial Pose 

ANIMETRICB9 • 
NON FRONTAL 45 DEGREES TO FRONTAL 

ANIMETRICB 1 B • 
FACE PROFILES 



Massachusetts Sheriff's FR System Configuration 

5/11/2010. 

FIMS-LE Facial 
Recognition· Servers 

A 
An1metrics90 

. Facial Biometric 
Matching Server 

LAN or WAN 
TCP/IP Network 
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Web Services 
Interface 

14 Massachusetts $heri7s Systems . 

USS Interface . 

•·""""-. . IP 
·.• ;i [nlerface 

Mugshot Camera 

Animetrics Inc. Copyright (c) 2010 All Rights 

Reserved. 

Intake Camera 
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5/11/2010 

Logon to BI2 Facial Recognition System 

•• Jj.12 TiCJH.N.OLOGIES. 1-,-· . . ..... · 
t{io,mij~fc·•·•tn·te,l1tg,11~e:·.·.·tlr· .. Itle:ntifi}ation··•·Tep1i1tQ·l.o.iles. 

Lo·91iit1R..equfred: 

Usern:a·~1e: 

PassV1;;o~d: 

I 1· 

.l\~~~r~:E::I: . 

Animetrics Inc. Copyright (c) 2010 All Rights 
Reserved. 
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Faceldentity Management System (FIMS) 
Applications and Controls 

FACE IDENTITY MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

Links: 

,iJ!Wifo 21;,,ty:, ,:,N:1,1;!1§:@:i;;111:,,;,i1iJ;:,,:a,i~;:,,.,2c:'.1,?,:ii,'i ::,,,,. ;,,e1i:;.:i:L ; ,:ttiiJj1::,,;,,D,:1@1:',12 .·••-~·1,11>111i',s1 :•:::i:·:'f!il:fi..~s to 

~pplica tions 
• Horne: 

Navigation • Upfoadfmn,: Dis;k 
Bar • Uptoad'frnrn:JPCan,J/ 

• ·Up!oadfmrrkUSB 1Cah]! 

• T:D Ar.ch,ive .. 
• OnlineD0 1cumentation,c !i1.·}ni~~~libn1itte¥Jtl!~:,?~l!1'-/i~?JliR'9•:4!l'a,111 

Manage:: Hom1epage 

5/11/2010 

• Manage Syste.m 

• Mana.ge cameras 
•· Manag.eGaHede,s. 

• Manag,e Fo[ders. 

• My·AqcounJ 

• Logout 

Animetrics Inc. Copyright (c) 2010 All Rights 
Reserved. 

! 
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Enroll 

95~1~isiZ~~~~)i.;:Bfl~~cu'ia@~MAi~~gsBM~f~kf'j'.'.•-I·--_ ~~f~\y, Tqotr G'" 

FACE IDENTITY MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

SeledVidea:l~s~~~~Elr-a .. 

Last_ !Doucette 
Name-~'-~------ ---

Frrst!sean I- Middte r DCiB;j:1~/196;r 
Name ... - - -- Name ·-• ...... ~- _ _,_ 

$SN# jgo-ci9S71 Bc:iakin1a# Jass I FBJ#!FB178 lsm;;:lsIDS7 lu.s. Citizen®Yes 0No 

Phone io3"986-428SI• Add~~~s:li~;~~i~~p;df-i;ity;!Jack_san 1s~at,~ff1H §j County lcarron I ICE. 287 ,_IH_8_7 _ _, _ Country of BirthjusA 

Gender cr:1-;;ie ~~ Height Is 7 t \i1l:6\~~~:11so i l:iaif /Browh 

Zip.!03846 

1 Eye /Blue 
j . r,a.c~ lmcasianl Skin, /white (DLState ~-~- DLNu.111 [u?e.y 

Avatar 

[ 
. Mimic-Avatal" Fa.ce. 

5/11/2010 

- Vazy Pose during enrollment 
- Capture "front" view 
-Mimic position of the "Avatar" 

Animetrics Inc. Copyright (c) 2010 All Rights 
Rese_rved. 
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Enroll 

Siffavprite~ 95~i~9s@iioE~1hdi~f.;t5,i(i';K}M,fI1;wrr.¥tl;};;f9~~i~r {:•Je;,••· 

BF TECHNOLOGIES 
Enroll 

Select,:Video: I LJS~a .,.J 

Last:Jnoucette I 
Name 

First lsean I 
Name 

.... , .. , .. '""" .. 

Phone  Adrlre,;,s) Tin Mine Rd! 

Gend·er Heig~t !:s 7. t 

MfmicAv,atar Face 

• Avatar 

5/11/2010 

Middle 000 !14/1M1I 
N:ame -~-:=_-:=_-:=_-:=_-:=_-:=_-:=_-:=_-=; ,.;,,. ,.;,,,.;,,,.;,,,.;,,= 

CitVJJackson: I State ~I] 
W~igQt li~o I. Hai~ jsrown 

SSN# l90-09S7! 13QOking# j.sss )FEH#IFB178 ·!:;;m#]SID87 lu.s. Citiz:en®Yes 0No 

Zlp·[o3846 

Eye .!Blue-
County jcarroll !JCE~67'--[H_B_7 _ _, Country of Birth [USA 

race 13ucasran! Skin !Wh~te I DL State Lr:!::_ lt/ij: DLNum iu?ey 

- Capture "Right 45 degree" view 
- Mimic position of the '~vatar" 

Animetrics Inc. Copyright (c) 2010 All Rights 
Reserved. 
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Enroll 

,,·:;/·:;,/·,··/,.'-:.:;:·,>: :,',',·;:,.:-< 

FACE IDENTITY MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

Firstlsean I 
Name 

· r.~Lifdi~(j ··· oos' ! 14/19671 
['tame•'':-· ----:--:-: 

ssN# l9o~o9B71: Bo.e>kin9# !sss I FB1,,,!FBI78 ] SID# isros? I U.S. Citizen 0 Yes O Ne, 

Phone !03-  Address Ji :i~:~:ren: ~:l c:it¥c!Jackson 

~1,erfi~t'f 1so 
Zip \•~-8~6 

Eye /slue 

cminty lcarroll 11c;E2s7JHs7 I Country of Birth !USA 

Gender Heigi1t ls? I 
':c'.::"-::==:::-~-

Hair farowri •.:·=··,.,~ ra9e .eu~asianl Skin /White 

Avatar 

. cu~~lp(?apture .. 

- Capture "Left 45 degree" view Mioi.f!'.: Avatar Face 

- Mimic position of the "Avatar" 

L-~-----
( 1. it,en) remai~irig) V.~itJngf 1 

5/11/2010 
Animetrics Inc. Copyright (c) 2010 All Rights 

Reserved. 

J DL !:lt?te 1!:!:! __ .:Jlj DL r,um fi:i?ey 

10 



Watch Automatic Mode 

Bl2 TECHNOLOGIES FACE IDENTITY MANAG'EMENT SYSTEM 

links: 
• Home 

• Up[oad from Disk 

• Upload from IPCam 

• Upload from USBCam 

• ID Archive, 
• Onl'ins=c .Documentation 

Manage:: 

• Manage System 

• Manage Cameras 

• Manage.Galleries 

• Manage folders 

• M':f Acc;ount 

• J:.;ogout 

5/11/2010 

fl;t:t~S:$,' 

Camera~ i US!l.Camei:,a MS 

G<11le~ j Animetri¢'sYGaili;ry [?iometrics'.! ·~ 

PoseThr~hol<I:~ x!20 • !YIM I 
ScoreThresh.~!d~J~ j · 

Type; 

Top Ranked Matches Shown 

Animetrics lnc. Copyright (c) 2010 All Rights 
Reserved. 




